

## Contact

giulio.roggero@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/giulioroggero  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Software Development

Start-ups

Agile Project Management

## Languages

French (Elementary)

Italian (Native or Bilingual)

English (Professional Working)

## Certifications

Ordine degli Ingegneri di Milano

Project Management Professional /  
PMP

PMI Agile Certified Practitioner /  
PMI-ACP

## Honors-Awards

1st place - Rowing Italian Champion  
4X - Lightweight

3rd place - Rowing Italian  
Championships 2X - Lightweight

1st place - Rowing Italian Champion  
4X - Juniores

1st place - Rowing Italian Champion  
4X - Ragazzi

3rd place - Rowing 1X - Giochi della  
Gioventu' Nazionali

## Publications

Dalla visione al prodotto - Il parte:  
Primi passi con i canvas. La Vision  
Board

Agile Gamification: Agile. The board  
game reloaded

Agile Gamification: Giochi da  
tavolo... agili!

Agile Gamification: Il gioco e le  
metodologie Agile.

# Giulio Roggero

Founder & CTO Mia-Platform, Partner & CS Intré, Founder & Advisor  
Agile Reloaded  
Milan Area, Italy

## Summary

I represent the network composed by Mia Srl, Intré Srl and Agile Reloaded Srl that counts more than 80 professionals. Together we can provide the following services:

- Mia-Platform.eu, API Management Platform for Enterprises
- Native mobile applications development
- Cross functional Scrum teams (UX, Frontend, Backend, DevOps and Test) dedicated to your Software Products
- DevOps solutions
- UX, Visual and Service Design with ThanksDesign.it
- Agile Coaching and Training
- Hackathons and workshops organization and facilitation
- eXtreme programming training on the job

We have experience in the following sectors: assurance, smart and energy grids, food delivery, nfc/rfid, fashion processes, transportation, machining technology, TV ratings, cable quality controls, telco monitoring and analysis, automotive discrete lines, building automation, industrial quality control, social networks and logistics.

Feel free to contact me, on LinkedIn or via e-mail, if you need support!

-- e-mail --

giulio.roggero@mia-platform.eu

roggero@intre.it

giulio.roggero@agilereloaded.it

-- More details on --

www.mia-platform.eu

www.intre.it

[www.agilereloaded.it](http://www.agilereloaded.it)

[www.thanksdesign.it](http://www.thanksdesign.it)

We are hiring, 26 positions open for dev, ux, po and tech lead.

---

## Experience

### Mia-Platform

CTO and Co-founder

September 2016 - Present

Milan Area, Italy

As a CTO I'm helping teams and people to simplify the base code behind the digital services thanks to Mia-Platform solution.

Mia-Platform is a technology that helps to accelerate the development of Digital Platforms and is composed by:

- a suite of components ready to use;
- a method to design, implement, deploy and measure the value generated by the digital service based on the platform.

The Suite behind Mia-Platform can be used in several different industries: food delivery, transports, machines, assurance, telco e more. The platform is extensible, customizable and can be deployed on cloud and on premise. Both Mia developers and 3rd party developers can work on the platform keeping focus on the business and less on the trivial and repetitive tasks.

Unlike frameworks and off-the-shelf products, Mia Platform Suite is a micro service container with a very little core and a plenty of extensions. You don't have to adopt all extensions to use the platform but just what you need, and if you don't find what you need just code it and deploy!

We are working hard to keep it always simple!!! :-)

### Intré

Chief Strategist and Partner

May 2017 - Present

Monza

Senior Partner. Helping Intré board with exploring, envisioning, communicating, executing, sustaining and measuring corporate strategic initiatives.

## Agile Reloaded

Advisor and Co-founder

November 2018 - Present

Milan Area, Italy

Advising Agile Reloaded partners for growing and consolidating the value proposition.

Consultant on Digital Platform Ecosystems.

## Italian and European Conferences

Public Speaker 2016-2018

January 2016 - November 2018 (2 years 11 months)

11/2018 - Italian Agile Days 2018, Brescia - Stop Meeting, Start Coding!

06/2018 - API Conf 2018, Torino - Eliminare gli Spaghetti API

06/2018 - AgileODay 2018, Napoli - Eliminare gli Spaghetti API

05/2018 - miniIAD Vercate 2018 - Eliminare gli Spaghetti API

03/2018 - Reloadedcamp 2018, Milan - Time-to-market, debito tecnico e piattaforme digitali nel 2020

03/2018 - Agile for Innovation, Milan - Innovare nel B2C, quando la fine è solo l'inizio

02/2018 - miniIAD Torino 2018 - Da spaghetti API a Piattaforma Digitale

11/2017 - Italian Agile Day 2017, Urbino - Kanban boards step by step

06/2017 - Api Conf, Torino - Allineare il business e la tecnologia grazie alle API

05/2017 - Socrates Unconference, Rimini - Co-design session of a food delivery distribution system

05/2017 - Progettando, PMI-NIC, Soave (VR) - Progettare l'intangibile

05/2017 - Agile O'Day, Napoli - Trust me, I'm a developer

03/2017 - Agile for Innovation, Milan - Board member and host for sessions

02/2017 - Reloaded Camp, Milano - Platform Ecosystem

11/2016 - Il PM di Frontiera - Como - PMI-NIC - Agilità Interculturale

11/2016 - Italian Agile Day, Pavia - Open Space - Architecture Refinement

09/2016 - Agile Business Day, Venezia - Favorire i feature teams con architetture microservices

09/2016 - PO Camp, Poggio all'Agnello - Come il PO influenza il Business e viceversa (unconference)

06/2016 - Better Software - Product Acceleration Workshop

05/2016 - IED - Seminario "Lavorare in team in modo efficace"

05/2016 - #play14, Milano - A3 Airplane Game, Meeting Gamification, Mobile App Rapid Prototyping

04/2016 - mini IAD, Savona - Favorire i feature teams con architetture microservices

03/2016 - Agile for Innovation, Milano - Board member and welcome

## Agile Reloaded

CEO and Co-founder

January 2014 - November 2018 (4 years 11 months)

Milan Area, Italy

Help people, teams and businesses to be Agile and setup the culture of continuous improvement.

Facilitate the Agile Reloaded team work.

## MakeltApp.eu

CTO and Co-founder

November 2012 - November 2017 (5 years 1 month)

Milan Area, Italy

Defining and developing the platform of \*.makeitapp.eu

## Intr 

CTO and Partner

January 2008 - May 2017 (9 years 5 months)

Monza and Brianza Area, Italy

Senior Partner.

Responsible for strategic vision of company technologies.

Support customers to design and build new software platforms.

## Italian and European Conferences

Public Speaker 2015

January 2015 - December 2015 (1 year)

2015 - XP Days Benelux, - Agile Fixed Price (dec, 03)

2015 - Creativity Day 2015, Milano - La magia di un Team Scrum (oct, 14)

2015 - Creativity Day 2015, Reggio Emilia - La magia di un Team Scrum

2015 - Creativity Day 2015, Trento - Lavorare meglio e con le persone giuste

2015 - Creativity Day 2015, Bari - Lavorare meglio e con le persone giuste

2015 - Italian Agile Coach Camp, Cavalese - Stop Agile, Start Value and Sprint 16, a real case

2015 - minilAD 2015, Vimercate - Agile Fixed Price

2015 - Droidcon 2015, Turin - Android BaaS hands-on

2015 - Agile for Innovation 2015, Milan - Roundtable facilitator

## Isola Software

Blogger

2001 - November 2015 (14 years 11 months)

Milan Area, Italy

I write about Agile, Startups and Mobile

## PMI Northern Italy Chapter

Volunteer

May 2008 - June 2015 (7 years 2 months)

I'm participating to PMI-NIC initiatives and in particular to the Agile Project Management events. I've contributed to the PMO Italian Observatory and to the Project Management and Complexity LEP workgroup.

## Italian and European Conferences

Public Speaker 2008 - 2014

2008 - 2014 (7 years)

2014 - Agile@work 2014, Trento PMI - Kanban board passo passo, Talk

2014 - Italian Agile Days, Ancona - Collaborare con il cliente, Talk

2014 - Italian Agile Days, Ancona - Draw your first Kanban board, Workshop

2014 - Pragma Conference 2014, Milan - Xcode eXtreme Programming

2014 - Creativity Day, Reggio Emilia - Agile Creativity

2014 - Creativity Day, Milan - Agile Creativity

2014 - Aperi-Network Smau, Milan - Elevator Pitch contest - MakeltApp.eu

2014 - Creativity Day, Rome - Agile Creativity

2014 - Lean Kanban Southern Europe 2014 - Kanban Portfolio Management supported by Canvas

2014 - Italian Agile Coach Camp - The future of Agile and How to build a Kanban Board

2014 - Politecnico di Milano, Milan - Agile4Innovation - From Vision to Product Workshop

2014 - Politecnico di Milano, Milan - Agile Seminar

2014 - Appsterdam Meetup, Milan - Agile Apps

2013 - PMI North Italian Chapter, Milan - Agility Multi - workshop - Visualising the product

2013 - Italian PO Camp - Visualising the product

2013 - Italian Agile Days, Reggio Emilia - From Vision to Product Workshop

2013 - Italian Agile Days, Reggio Emilia - Agile in 45'

2013 - Italian Agile Coach Camp - Kanban Boards Step by Step and Product Canvas

2012 - Italian Agile Coach Camp - Agile the Board Game and A3 Airplane Game

2012 - Better Embedded, Firenze - E se sviluppassimo tutto in JavaScript?  
2012 - Graphical Web 2012, Zurich - youSCADA, monitoring and controlling devices and objects via cloud  
2012 - PMI North Italian Chapter, Milan - Dialogo con lo Scrum Master

2011 - PMI North Italian Chapter, Milan - Resilient Contracting, Apache Server HTTP case study

2011 - PMI North Italian Chapter, Milan - Standard VS Standard Conference - Agile e l'arte di semplificare progetti complessi

2008 - SVG Open Day 2008, Nuremberg - Real time monitor in SVG, a use case in Machining Technology HMI

## The Nielsen Company

11 years

### Senior Software Architect Consultant

January 2010 - December 2011 (2 years)

Design and implementation Software Architectures for TAM products.

Identification of synergies, cost saving and long term strategies.

Alignment of technologies to business objectives.

### Software Architect and Project Management Coach

2001 - 2010 (10 years)

I'm designing the Architecture of the new TV Rating Platforms and I'm coaching the Project Managers during the estimation, execution, monitor and control of their projects and programs.

## giochidatavolo.net

Co-founder

January 2004 - April 2009 (5 years 4 months)

Have fun playing some board games and keep away hackers from the web site :-)

## Mikron SA Agno

Software Engineer Consultant

January 2006 - December 2008 (3 years)

Technical Project Manager for designing and implementating the new user interface for all product lines of Mikron Maching Tecnologies. The software is used for monitoring and controlling, via web, the status of the machine. It has been implemented in .NET 3.5, JavaScript and SVG. The project is

now completed and the machines are working into the clients firms with the software aboard.

### Isola Software Studio

Founder

2005 - 2007 (3 years)

Milan

Software development and consultancy

### Techno Island

Co-founder and CTO

October 2001 - May 2002 (8 months)

Software development focus on industry and building automation.

Published The Island of San Giulio CD-ROM. Sold 1500 copies.

### Siemens Building Technologies

Junior Developer

December 2000 - September 2001 (10 months)

I was the developer on a configuration server for safety systems (visual studio 6, c++, stl, com/dcom)

---

## Education

Politecnico di Milano

Master Of Science in Engineering, Computer Science · (1993 - 2000)

CEFRIEL - Politecnico di Milano

PMP, Project Management · (2008 - 2008)

ITIS Leonardo Da Vinci, Borgomanero

High School, Computer Science · (1988 - 1993)